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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@moodycommunications.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:16 PM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: Join Moody Radio at NRB!

  

  

  

  
   

  
   

See You Next Week at NRB 
 

   

    

We are about a week away from NRB 2024 and are looking forward to 
seeing many of you in Nashville at the Gaylord Opryland Hotel. Please plan 
to stop by the Moody Radio suite at Delta Island F. 

VIEW OUR SCHEDULE OF EVENTS  
 

Please feel free to book meetings in advance with George Economos or 
Dave Woodworth at affiliates@moody.edu. 
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Thanks for Taking Our Survey! 
 

 

We are so grateful for your partnership with Moody Radio. Thank you so 
much for your participation in our survey. We will begin to update contracts 
based on the information you provided, so stay tuned! 
 

If your station has not yet completed the Affiliate Survey, and you’d like us 
to have the most up-to-date info, there’s still time to do so! 

   

COMPLETE SURVEY  
 

Reminder: Daylight Saving Time 
 

 

Daylight Saving Time goes into effect on Sunday, March 10, at 2:00 a.m. 
Remember to adjust your clocks and scheduling. 

   

Easter Specials Coming Soon 
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Easter is Sunday, March 31. Moody Radio will be providing Good Friday and 
Easter specials for your station to carry. Look for more information on this 
year’s specials coming soon! 

   

2024 Spring Satellite Sun Outage Forecast | March 2-9 
 

With the coming of spring, it is time to prepare for the upcoming spring 
satellite sun-outage schedule that may disrupt your programming. This 
occurrence happens in the spring and fall when the satellite transits the 
sun’s disk for a few minutes each day over a period of several days in many 
parts of the United States.  
 

The Moody Radio satellite channels (Moody-1 and Moody-2) on SES-2 (87-
degrees West Longitude) Transponder 23C will experience the first outages 
of the season around March 2̃–9, 2024. 

DOWNLOAD TECH SPECS SHEET  
 

   

  
This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue 

receiving these emails, add us to your address book! 
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